From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 4/14/2014 5:55:23 PM

To: 'Fugere, Raymond G.' (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: meetings

Ray,

Great. Also I confirmed that 11:00 on 4/22 works for the veg meeting.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Fugere, Raymond G. [mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 2:23 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: Meetings

Meredith:

The 23™ at 9am works for the verification meeting. The 22" at 10 am does not work on our
end. Would 1:00 pm work on the 23™ for the vegetation meeting?

Ray

Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.
Program & Project Supervisor
Safety and Enforcement Division

320 W. 4" Street, Suite 500

SB GT&S 0276996


mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov

Los Angeles, CA 90013
Office (213) 576-7015

It is easy to lie with statistics, but it 1s hard to tell the truth without them.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2014 4:24 PM

To: Fugere, Raymond G.

Subject: Meetings

Ray,

Would 4/22 at 10 am work for the veg meeting and 4/23 at 9 work for the work verification
meeting? 1 will check in with Jay on scheduling the meeting to explain his team. Eric is out
until Friday.

Thanks,

Meredith
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